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The Manager

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street,

Mumbai-400001

The Manager

The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Exchange Plaza, 5t Floor

Plot No-C/1, G Block,

Bandra Kurla Complex

Mumbai -400051

The Secretary

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd.
7 Lyons Range

Kolkata-700001

Dear Sir,
Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”

Pursuant to 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and as per intimation dated December 12th
2024, received from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent “CB Management Services Pvt
Ltd.” we hereby inform about the loss of Share Certificate reported by the shareholders of
the Company.

This is for your information and record.

Yours Faithfully,

For IFB INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Digitally signed by RITESH AGARWAL
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Ritesh Agarwal

Company Secretary
Encl. As above
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Ritesh agarwal

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

bapi das <bapidas@cbmsl.com>

12 December 2024 15:24

Ritesh agarwal

ABHUIT BHATTACHARYA; SUBHABRATA BISWAS

IFB INDUSTRIES LIMITED - Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI
LODR (2015)

IFB_30001785.pdf; IFB_V0000308.pdf; IFB_JO000832.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information
pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find the attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name: IFB Industries Limited

Stop Folio Name Certificate | Distinctive No. No. of | Reason
Transfer No No. Shares
Date

12 Dec V0000308 | DAXAY VORA | 52292 4381020- 4381044 | 25 Lost By

2024 MR YOGESH C Holder
VORA

12 Dec J0000832 | DALPATRAM | 28853 3770820-3770844 | 25 Lost By

2024 JANI 44156 4171895-4171919 | 25 Holder
NITIN JANI 62293 6116956-6116980 | 25
DIPTI JANI 84123 9694544-9694588 | 45

12 Dec 30001785 | AM 99017 10714848 - 200 Lost By

2024 RODRIGUES 10715047 Holder

Please intimate about the loss of above share certificate(s) to the relevant Stock Exchanges online through their respective module.

We would request you to send us a copy of your filing report which is/are required for the purpose of Audit by SEBI and other Authorities.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

CB MANAGEMENT SERVICES (P) LIMITED

REGISTRARS
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